Jennifer Vinh

From: Cody Lewis <_>

Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 8:11 PM
To: Jennifer Vinh

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Rules 1111 and 1121
Hello,

I am writing in support of proposed rules 1111 and 1121. These rules will continue the climate leadership that
Californians are known for, and reduce emissions. While it may be expensive (I'm not an economist), | believe that
it's critical to ensure clean air for ourselves and future generations, reduce the amount of pollutants, and ultimately
do our part to reduce climate change.

Therefore, | ask you to adopt rules 1111 and 1121.
Thank you,

Cody Lewis
Big Bear Lake, CA



Jennifer Vinh

From: David Friedman <DFriedman@realicore.com>
Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 10:26 PM

To: Jennifer Vinh

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Switch Everyone to Electric is Good
Attachments: Outlook-ojlw2jci

San Bernardino County families can’t afford costly all-electric mandates — Redlands Daily Facts

| just wanted to let you know that | think switching everyone over to electric is the right move. The person
who wrote this article was huffing too much gas while writing.
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David Friedman
CEO
Realicore Real Estate

dfriedman@realicore.com

www.realicore.com

395 N E St., Ste. 104, San Bernardino, CA, 92401
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